11/14/24, 10:09 AM State of lowa Mail - Re: Metro Park East - Fall 2024 Engineer Report

I ‘ l WA Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Re: Metro Park East - Fall 2024 Engineer Report

1 message
Matthew Morris <mmo@mwatoday.com> Thu, Nov 14, 2024 at 10:06 AM

To: "Smith, Mike" <mike.smith@dnr.iowa.gov>, Andrew Phillips <aph@mwatoday.com>
Cc: Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>, Katie Kinley <kathryn.kinley@hdrinc.com>, Bill Gross <bill.gross@dnr.iowa.gov>

Mr. Smith,

Metro Park East will have field staff working on sapling removal during fall and winter months when weather
conditions allow for them to safely access letdowns and avoid slips on rocky surfaces. We also plan to do another
clearing of saplings in April/May when saplings leaf out again and are more visible.

Matthew Morris

Compliance Coordinator

= = = = Metro Waste Authority
Metro Waste Authority

300 E. Locust St. | Ste. 100 | Des Moines | lowa | 50309
Office: 515.333.4450 | Fax: 515.967.7965

E-mail: mmo@mwatoday.com

From: Smith, Mike <mike.smith@dnr.iowa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 9:29 AM

To: Andrew Phillips <aph@mwatoday.com>

Cc: Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>; Katie Kinley <kathryn.kinley@hdrinc.com>; Bill Gross
<bill.gross@dnr.iowa.gov>; Matthew Morris <mmo@mwatoday.com>

Subject: Metro Park East - Fall 2024 Engineer Report

Andrew:
Please find attached DNR's comment letter.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Smith, P.E.

Environmental Engineer Senior

Solid Waste and Contaminated Sites Section
lowa Department of Natural Resources

6200 Park Ave Ste 200, Des Moines IA 50321
515-229-8356 mobile
mike.smith@dnr.iowa.gov

www.iowadnr.gov
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